

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 September 2023 15:15
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Reg 61 - final version and deadlines

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi [REDACTED],

Yes, my summer break was good but think it's going to be a busy run to Christmas now!! Hope you are keeping well too.

Thank you for sending over the final version of the Regulation 61 document, agree it would be useful to discuss and also agree milestone dates. With holidays and other commitments, we are looking at w/c 25th September. Please could you let us know if any of the times below work for you?

- Tues 26th any time after 13:00
- Wed 27th 09:00-10:45
- Thurs 28th morning 09:00 – 12:00

Initial points below to discuss, we'll have a closer read of the final Regulation 61 document you shared and let you know if there is anything else to be included here (and let me know anything from your side too).

- 1.1 Screening W2 and W3 locations not defined in permit, will share where AGCCE could access for sampling
- 1.2 Background chemical data, e.g. tidal/non-tidal...
- 3 Other PFAS releases: need definition of 'aware', do you mean '*Have the company obtained measurement of any other PFAS, as defined by the....*'
- To discuss feasibility for 3 Other PFAS releases: For substances listed in Annex I, II and III, provide details of annual mass releases via waste and product for 2 consecutive years.
- Milestone dates

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed
from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and



From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:59 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Reg 61 - final version and deadlines

*** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED]

Hope you are keeping well and enjoyed your summer break.

I've attached a final version of the reg 61. Changes to address comments you made plus I have combined/reformatted to finalise. Please also note the removal of the last section asking for historic data on product dryer. This is no longer something we are looking to progress with the notice.

Happy to talk through the background chemical quality data too when we meet to discuss deadlines – I think it will be easier for me to explain in a meeting. Can discuss any other last questions then too.

What is your availability like in September so we can arrange a meeting to discuss dates in for the various milestones in the notice.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Working days: Monday to Friday

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.